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14 August 2008

The Secretary
Standing Committee on Employment and Workplace Relations
House of Representatives
PO Box 6021
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Secretary,

In reply to your letter received on the 21 July 2008 regarding pay equity and associated issues related to
increasing female participation in the workforce, Council would like to provide the following
information as its submission to the Standing Committee.

The Break O'Day Council follows an equal opportunity and merit system in line with our policies and
procedures and appoint the best candidate for the position

Yours sincerely

Adam Wilson
Manager Corporate Services

Break O'Day Council
ABN96 017 131 248

Georges Bay Esplanade, (PO Box 21) St Helens Tasmania 7216
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